



Northern High School
Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting Minutes
Dec. 16, 2019 | 6:30 pm
TJ Rockwells

Attendees: Ashley Davies, Brian Hall, Carol Hall, Laura Lutz, John Patterson, Drew Siverling, Vicki Swope

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Brian Hall at 6:35 pm

Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting: Add Drew and Ursula as attending the last meeting. Approved by Drew Siverling 2nd by Carol Hall

Treasurer's Report: about 10,458.37 in the bank.

Athletic Director's Comments: None

Coaches' Comments: None

Business:

Turf field- There has been \$250,000 donated for naming rights. The Booster club of all sports that use the field (boys and girls soccer, boys and girls lacrosse, field hockey) has been asked to donate \$9,000 over the next 3 years. There is a letter of intent that needs signed and give to Mr. Schwille. Ashley will coordinate the fundraising efforts. Ideas are selling leftover items from the Shootout, Pura Vida bracelets, Fun Run, Goal Club, Bingo Night, Babysitting on Gala Night, foot golf, wrapping event. Vote taken to agree to raise the \$9,000. Ashley Davies motioned, Laura Lutz seconded, all in favor.

Spirit wear – Issues last fall with Angelos were that it took too long to ship and they were disorganized. John Patterson will talk to Logan at Rock Mill Industries about coming to talk to us.

New Business: Next meeting we will need to start discussing the budget. We still need a refrigerator for the concession stand. Also need to find out what uniform items we need.

Motion to adjourn. Brian called meeting at 7:24 pm, Vicki 2nd

Next meeting at Big Bottom Brewery on Feb. 24, 2020